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2 DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE "~
X _exceient __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE J
_GOOD __RUINS L aureren _MOVED  DATE_______
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

St Joseph's Roman Catholic Church is located close to the street
on the south side of Church Lane in the community of Texas.If was built
in the Romanesque Revival Style between 1850 = 1gsa,cn a 125x150 foot
lot donated to the parish by John and Eva Clark of Texas,.

The original building was LJ0X60 feet, with its long axis north -
south. It was constructed of hammered limestone marble donated by John
Clark from his quarry. Despite the fact that the material and most of
the labor was donated, the cost of $29,000 was a large sum for those
dayse The church was dedicated on October 31, 1852,

The building was lengthened by LO fset between 1868-1871. The
tower and steeple were added between 1875-188lL. A new roof was put on
in 1887, this was réplaced by a slate roof in 1942, Apparently there
were no major ext erior changes from 188l until 1966 when the church
was rennovated. At"this timé the esft and west.trangepts were added,
utilizing stone from dismantled portions of the church. The church is
now in the shape of a Latin Cross.

The north facade has not been visibly altered, it is three bays
wide, The entrance door is flanked by round arch stained glass memorial
windows, on the first level., This double, four paneled wood door is
topped by a stained glass fanlight with decorative trim which states ’
simply "St Joseph's Church". The door is recessed and framed by a deep -/
paneled wood arch, The church tower,also of stone, has double round
arch stained glass windows between the two belt courses on the north
facade. There are double,round arch louvered openings on all four sides
above.the second belt course on the tower., The steeple, topped by a
" eross, has a single louvered opening on each facade.

Both the east and west facades of the central block are five bays
wide, the east transept has four bays on the north and south facades,.

A round stained glass window,which originally was behind the altar and
on the south facade of the main block, has been moved to the east end
of the east transept. The west transept haa four bays on the north and
five bays on the south facades. All windows are of modern design and
are colored/steined glass. Lintels and sills are stone. There is a
capped stone chimney or buttress on the west facade of the main block as
well as two bulk heads.

The roof is slate covered, a longitudinal gable on the main block
and hip on the trancepts. Quoins have been used on all corners for
structural support. Decorative stone tabs have been used to frame all
archéd openingse.

Excent for the north facade, the building retains few traces of
its original simplicity of form and design.

On the interior, at first, walls were painted gray with a narrow
border, window casings were white. FPews were made of oak. In 1887 the
ceiling was frescoed and the pews painted, Today the interior of the
church is 19th century Gothic. :)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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[l SIGNIFICANCE
~.
+ERIOD _ AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE )L RELIGION
14001499 _ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE . . —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1798 —ART L __ENGINEERING _ —MusIC —THEATER
X1800-1898 — COMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  _PHILOSOPHY —_TRANSPORTATION
X1s00- —COMMUNICATIONS = | NWS_W —POUTICS/GOVERNMENT JE-OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION Street Scape
SPECIFIC DATES e ' sunoenarcarect 1052 Thomas Fortune, Frodef- °
1852, ca 1868, 1966 ick Wheeler builders
FOTATEMENY DR SIGRIFICANCE 1966~ Architect-LdW.Q. nogers

Builder-Frank M. Harvey Inc.

. ——— . — . —— . ——— . — . —————— - ———— -

Statement of Significance

D e i — —— -

St Joseph's Roman Catholic Church is important as part of the
street scape on the sast end of Church Lane in Texas. It is the focal
point and completely harmonious with other buildings in the St Joseph's
complex, both in scale and the use of finished coursed stone in conste
ruction. It is a vernacular interpretation of the Romanesque Revival
style of architecture, in stone,

7. With the influx of Irish Catholic immigrants into Texas in the
. .d 1840's, the need for a resident priest in the community became
important. Until 1850 when the first permanent pastor was assigned, the
spiritual needs of the people had been cared for by occasional visits
from priests from Baltimore City or Hickory in Harford County. lMass
was first said in the home of John and Eva Clark on Church Lane. This
arrangement soon tetame inadequate., Construction of a permanent church,
on a lot donated by the Clarks, began in June 1850. Local artisans were
employed in the construction. Thomas Fortune did the stone work and
Francis Wheeler the carpentering.

The church was probably most important as the focal point of the
Irish Catholics in Texas and surrounding communities. Though physically
retaining few traces of its simple beginnings, St Joseph's has been an
integral part of Texas for over a century and a quarter., The church has
grown with the needs of its people from a rural parish of less than
one thousand souls to a complex suburban one, with a membership of over
7,000

The cemetary located south and east of the church, is the resting
place of most of the early settlers of the town.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EAMA)JOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Baltimore County Land Records: GHC 29/316,JHL JH o

"The Diamond Jubilee of St Joseph's Papish" V : -
Baltimore 1927 ? ery Rev Albert E, Smith

"Centenary Celebration St Joseph's Parish" N,A. 1946
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY __LOG Size 125 X 150 feet (originally)

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY 4
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Marion S. Anderson ( student)
ORGANIZATION DATE
Goucher College December 19, 1978
STREET & NUMBER . TELEPHONE
d 252 - 1576
CITY OR TOWN . STATE
—ZLimonium Maryland # 21093

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Baltimore County St. Joseph's Catholic
Dist. VIII Church
Texas
1852

Land and stone for the church donated by Mr., John Clarke;

a two-acre cemetary.

(First HABS Report)

E. Frances Offutt

HABS COMMITTEE OF BALTIMORE
County Historical Society

July 29, 1965
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CHAIN OF TITLE

ST JOSEPaS ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH

H..F. 6/313 20 Gctober 1853

Jolm and Eva Clark deed to The Most Reverend francis Patrick ilendrick
Archbishop of 3altimore

In consideration of the sum of five dollars Clark sold to Kendrick eeee.
All that lot or pnarcel of ground situated and lying in 3altimore County
on the southern side of a public road leading from the Baltimore and
York Turnpike Road to the Baltimore and Susquehanna Railroad at or near
the village of Texas, said lot having a front of one hundred and twenty-
five feet on said public road and extends back southwardly therefrom of
the even width of one hundred and fifty feet to the depth of one hund-
red and fifty feet andupon which ground is erected or to be erected a
churcn for the use of the members of the Catholic Congregation of 3t Jos-
eoh in the Village of Texas aforesaid.

There is no reference made to any earlier deeds, nor any indication where
@r how John Clark acquired the land
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